

## (Library)

To: Library Board of Trustees-Finance

From: Peg Checkai-Library Director

Date: 1/26/2026

Subject: John K, library volunteer, volume of work done for library

## Background

John K wanted me to bring to the board's attention, the volume of volunteer work/time he contributes to the library. Moving forward in 2026, the plan was to not fill the open PT custodial position, but should the board reconsider knowing how much work is needed to maintain the facility.

## Budget Goal

Review available funds, make staffing and operation decisions.

## Financial Impact

Reduce fund balance further as a PT custodian position was not in the 2026 budget.

## Recommendation

Board's decision